

**Le Sénat français demande le
retrait des troupes d'Azerbaïdjan
de l'Arménie**

	 <p>Ministry of Education and Higher Education of the Republic of Turkey www.ttb.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Health of the Republic of Turkey www.saglik.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of National Education of the Republic of Turkey www.tmb.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Turkey www.tbmm.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Culture and Tourism of the Republic of Turkey www.kltur.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Environment, Urbanization and Climate Change of the Republic of Turkey www.tskm.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Family Affairs of the Republic of Turkey www.tkf.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Labor and Social Security of the Republic of Turkey www.tsk.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation of the Republic of Turkey www.tmm.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Industry and Trade of the Republic of Turkey www.tmm.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry of the Republic of Turkey www.tmm.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Health of the Republic of Turkey www.saglik.gov.tr</p>	
	 <p>Ministry of Health of the Republic of Turkey www.saglik.gov.tr</p>	

--	--